Oxford City Council St. Aldates Chambers 109 - 113 St. Aldates Oxford Oxon OX1 1DS. Our DTS Ref: 63383 Your Ref: 21/00300/FUL
2 March 2021

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: 17, 17A, 17B AND 19 , BETWEEN TOWNS ROAD, OXFORD, OXFORDSHIRE , OX4 3LX

Waste Comments

Thames Water recognises this catchment is subject to high infiltration flows during certain groundwater conditions. The scale of the proposed development
doesn’t materially affect the sewer network and as such we have no objection. In the longer term Thames Water, along with other partners, are working on
a strategy to reduce groundwater entering the sewer network.

Thames Water recognises this catchment is subject to high infiltration flows during certain groundwater conditions. The developer should liaise with the
LLFA to agree an appropriate sustainable surface water strategy following the sequential approach before considering connection to the public sewer
network. The scale of the proposed development doesn’t materially affect the sewer network and as such we have no objection. In the longer term Thames
Water, along with other partners, are working on a strategy to reduce groundwater entering the sewer network.

There are public sewers crossing or close to your development. If you're planning significant work near our sewers, it's important that you minimize the risk
of damage. We'll need to check that your development doesn’t limit repair or maintenance activities, or inhibit the services we provide in any other way. The
applicant is advised to read our guide working near or diverting our pipes. https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-
development/Working-near-or-diverting-our-pipes.

The proposed development is located within 15 metres of a strategic sewer. Thames Water requests the following condition to be added to any planning
permission. “No piling shall take place until a PILING METHOD STATEMENT (detailing the depth and type of piling to be undertaken and the methodology
by which such piling will be carried out, including measures to prevent and minimise the potential for damage to subsurface sewerage infrastructure, and
the programme for the works) has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority in consultation with Thames Water. Any piling
must be undertaken in accordance with the terms of the approved piling method statement.” Reason: The proposed works will be in close proximity to
underground sewerage utility infrastructure. Piling has the potential to significantly impact / cause failure of local underground sewerage utility infrastructure.
Please read our guide ‘working near our assets’ to ensure your workings will be in line with the necessary processes you need to follow if you're considering
working above or near our pipes or other structures.https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-development/Working-
near-or-diverting-our-pipes. Should you require further information please contact Thames Water. Email: developer.services@thameswater.co.uk Phone:
0800 009 3921 (Monday to Friday, 8am to 5pm) Write to: Thames Water Developer Services, Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1
8DB

Thames Water would advise that with regard to WASTE WATER NETWORK and SEWAGE TREATMENT WORKS infrastructure capacity, we would not
have any objection to the above planning application, based on the information provided.


https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-development/Working-near-or-diverting-our-pipes
https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-development/Working-near-or-diverting-our-pipes
mailto:developer.services@thameswater.co.uk

Thames Water would recommend that petrol / oil interceptors be fitted in all car parking/washing/repair facilities. Failure to enforce the effective use of petrol
/ oil interceptors could result in oil-polluted discharges entering local watercourses.

Water Comments

The proposed development is located within 15m of a strategic water main. Thames Water request that the following condition be added to any planning
permission. No piling shall take place until a piling method statement (detailing the depth and type of piling to be undertaken and the methodology by which
such piling will be carried out, including measures to prevent and minimise the potential for damage to subsurface water infrastructure, and the programme
for the works) has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority in consultation with Thames Water. Any piling must be
undertaken in accordance with the terms of the approved piling method statement. Reason: The proposed works will be in close proximity to underground
water utility infrastructure. Piling has the potential to impact on local underground water utility infrastructure. Please read our guide ‘working near our assets’
to ensure your workings will be in line with the necessary processes you need to follow if you’re considering working above or near our pipes or other
structures. https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-development/\Working-near-or-diverting-our-pipes. Should you
require further information please contact Thames Water. Email:developer.services@thameswater.co.uk

If you are planning on using mains water for construction purposes, it's important you let Thames Water know before you start using it, to avoid potential
fines for improper usage. More information and how to apply can be found online at thameswater.co.uk/buildingwater.

On the basis of information provided, Thames Water would advise that with regard to water network and water treatment infrastructure capacity, we would
not have any objection to the above planning application. Thames Water recommends the following informative be attached to this planning permission.
Thames Water will aim to provide customers with a minimum pressure of 10m head (approx 1 bar) and a flow rate of 9 litres/minute at the point where it
leaves Thames Waters pipes. The developer should take account of this minimum pressure in the design of the proposed development.

Supplementary Comments
There are easements and wayleaves running through north of the site. On the Map yellow dashed lines show the easements and wayleaves and the
proposed development area is identified by a red outlined box. The company will seek assurances that it will not be affected by the proposed development.


https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-development/Working-near-or-diverting-our-pipes
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The applicant should contact Thames Water to discuss their proposed development in more detail. All enquiries from developers in relation to proposed
developments should be made to Thames Waters Developer Services team. Their contact details are as follows:

Thames Water Developer Services
Reading Mail Room

Rose Kiln Court

Rose Kiln Lane

Reading

RG2 0BY

Tel: 0800 009 3921
Email: developer.services@thameswater.co.uk
Sent via by email with map attached.

Yours faithfully

Development Planning Department

Development Planning, Thames Water, Maple Lodge STW, Denham Way, Rickmansworth, WD3 9SQ Tel:020 3577 9998 Email: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

Thank you,

Kind Regards

Linda Powell

Developer Services — Development Database Administrator
0203 577 9956
devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

Maple Lodge STW, Denham Way, Rickmansworth, WD3 9SQ
Find us online at developers.thameswater.co.uk
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New site? Need network capacity information?

Developers can make a pre-planning enquiry at
thameswater.co,uk/preplanning

Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twitter www.twitter.com/thameswater or find us on www.facebook.com/thameswater.
We’re happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company number 2366661) are companies registered
in England and Wales, both are registered at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and is
intended only for the use of the person it was sent to. Any views or opinions in this email are those of the author and don’t necessarily represent
those of Thames Water Limited or its subsidiaries. If you aren’t the intended recipient of this email, please don’t copy, use, forward or disclose
its contents to any other person — please destroy and delete the message and any attachments from your system.

This email was Malware checked by UTM 9. http://www.sophos.com
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